



# HITESH MAHANAND MESHARAM

3D Senior Animator (Gaming)

Offering over 18+ years of sterling experience in 3D Character Animation and Team Management; seeking challenging assignments across the Media Industry Skilled in Maya, Computer Animation, Cinematic Gameplay Animation, 3D Creature Animation and Character Animation.

## Contact

### Phone

+91 9014 545307

### Email

hiteshmeshram7@gmail.com

### Address

Near Lodhia Nusring Home Bagla  
Square Mahakali Ward  
ChandrapurM.S.442401. India

## Education

B.Sc, IT

## Expertise

Autodesk Maya

Motion Builder

Mocap data cleaning

Creature Animation

Blender

Unreal Engine ( Basic)

## Language

English

Hindi

Marathi

### Gaming Demo reel Link:

<https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/1mHgjXOwvnw6kHDGfiZa4Pk5f9ARNGQ5z>

Demo reel Link: <http://youtu.be/tcyA0VaqCSA>

## Experience

### 2021 to 2024

#### jetsynthesys Games Pune India. Gameplay 3D Senior Animator

Marza - Granblue Fantasy ( Motion Builder)

Zoc - Maya

Sachin Saga Cricket

WWE

Xeen

### 2017 to 2021 PHILMCGI Pune India. 3D Senior Animator & Animation Lead

Marnie's World-3DSterioscopic Feature Film,

Scopas Media (GRID VFX STUDIO)

Badgers and Foxes - Dargaud Media Paris .

Ziggy - Episodic Series

Bejing Safari -Feature Film

The Oggles – Feature Film ARRI Media.

Tangranimals - Episodic series

**2005 to 2017**

**D.Q.Entertainment Hyderabad India.**

### **As a Junior Animator**

Donkey Ollie – 26 episodic series [Charitable Show] Australia. Mickey Mouse Club House – 26 episodic series for 2 to 5 years children, Disney.

### **As a Senior Animator**

Fantastic Four, The Rise Of Silver Surfer - 1 Minute teaser &  
16 minute Gaming Pilot ,  
Marvel & Method Films

Tak– 26 episodic series for Nickelodeon

Mikido – 52 episodic series Method Films

### **As a Team Leader**

Twisted Whiskers – 26 episodic series for American Greetings

The Adventures of Iron Man – 26 episodic series for Marvel &  
Method Films

Little Nick – 52 episodic series for Method Films

Penguins of Madagascar– 5 episodes for Nickelodeon

Little Prince– 52 episodic series for Method Films and  
Sony Pictures (Stereoscopic)

Escape Hockey – 14 episodes for ENNE Entertainment Studio,  
IMIRA Entertainment

Jungle Book – 26 episodic series For DQ Entertainment

Miles From Tomorrow Land – 11 minute Pilot for Disney Junior and  
Wild Canary

The Chronicles of Zorro – 1.16 min Pilot

Lanfeust Quest – 26 episodic series for Alphanim

Iesodo – 10 episodic series for Rollman Entertainment

Shabiyat- 16 episodic series

MFTL-(Miles From Tomorrow Land) Disney Junior. 26x22 Episodic Series.

SCWW-(Sheriff Callie Wild West) Disney Junior. 30x22 Episodic Series.

Zak Storm – French animated series, Method Films.

PDT – Disney Junior.

MLB – Miraculous Ladybug. Method Films

Jungle Book – IP DQ Entertainment.